E. beri dickam

Ster Lt. 1, box &40
ploomfield, w.lie &7413
vanuery 12, 1G&4

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Depertment
0il Conservation Division

10C0 Rio Brezos Koad

hztec, New liexico §&7410

Lttn: Mr. Frank Chavez

Re: BLellegos Canyon Unit wumber 2
K-35-20N-12h

I am in the process of getting the legel work done on the
committed area of the above mentioned well.

If I receive the mineral rights I anticipate completing
the well to tne Farmington sand.

Heve talked to Mr Greer and bMr. Stoabs and would like &
ninety (90) day moratorium at which time I anticipate
taking over plugging or completing and posting a plugging
Bond.

Please advise if more information is needed.

Sincerely;

S

E. Earl Hickam
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